
Emiliano,
	
	
The	Town	of	Westford	Police	Department	does	not	use	any	facial	recognition	software	and	have	no	knowledge	of	any	communications	between
members	of	WPD	about	Clearview	AI	or	with	any	representatives	of	ClearviewAI.
	
_____________________
Patricia	L.	Dubey,	CMC
Town	Clerk
Records	Access	Officer
Notary	Public/Justice	of	the	Peace
Burial	Agent/Parking	Clerk
Registrar	of	Voters
978-399-2911
pdubey@westfordma.gov
	
Westford	Votes	
2020	Upcoming	Election	&	Town	Meeting	Schedule
New	Date	-	May	2,	2020:		Annual	Town	Meeting
New	Date	–	June	30,	2020:		Town	Election
September	1,	2020:		State	Primary
November	3,	2020:		Presidential	Election
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

External	!
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

All	email	messages	and	attached	content	sent	from	and	to	this	email	account	are	public	records	unless	qualified	as	an	exemption	under	the
Massachusetts	Public	Records	Law	
See	http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/preidx.htm.

From Patty	Dubey	<pdubey@westfordma.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To 'Emiliano	Falcon-Morano'	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	18:04:59	+0000
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